Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Pater P. {CDY {FBI}

Sent: Tharsday, October 06, 2015 845 PM

To: Rybicki, James £, {DO} {F81}; Kortan, Michael P, {DO} {FBY; Page, Lisa C. {OGC}

{F8Y
Subject: RE: Laptops
Attachments: 2MB0510 Wilkinsont]  JExecuted]pdf; 2016.06.10 Wilkinsan 1o _
| Executedi.pdf b5 -1

be -1, 2
b7C -1, 2

i have attached both,

------ Original messagg —---——

Fromy: “Rybicki, James E. (D3 {FR) : Egc'fl

Date: 10/06/2016 8:36 PM {GMT-05:00} .  orm e

To: “Kortan, §ichae] F. {DO) {FH8° I“’?ageﬁ Lisa . [OGC) (FEI)" '

['Streok. Peter . 1CD} (FBYY |

Subject: Laptops

What hiave we sald publicly sbout the alleged destruction of the laptops?

FBI (18-cv-154)-8540



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Pater P. {CDY {FBI}

Sent: Tharsday, October 06, 2015 846 PM

To: Rybicki, James £, {DO} {F81}; Page, Liss C. {OGC] {FBI}; Kortan, Kichas! P. {DO}

{¥8Y

Subject: RE: Laptops

That--mégh‘l bs -1, 3
——-- Oripinal message ---me—

From: "Ryhicki, James . {DO} (Fii}| | be 1
Date: 10/06/2016 8:43 PR {GMT-0500; bre 1
To: “Page, Liza €. {QGC} {FRI}° | “stortan, atichsel p, (DO) (F8Y" bTE -6

Strzok, Peter P. 1D} (Fai) |

Subject: BE: Loptops

Do we have any cnncemsl I bs -1, 3
-------- Original message --------

From: “Page, Lisa C. {DGC) {FBi)| | bé -1
Date: 10/06/2016 8:40 PM {GMTD5:001 | 23; :’é
Tov "Rybicki, lames £, 00} {F8 I“Ka:}rtaﬂ, fichael P, {DO] {FBYH°

I"&trmk. Peter ¥, {0 {FBI)

Subject: RE: Lapiops.

{ don't recal] exactly b5 -1, 3
——— Original message ———

Fram: "Rybicks, James £, {DO} {Faij| pe -t
Date: 10406/ 2016 8:36 PM {GMT-05:00) | b7E -6
Yo: "Kontan, Michael 9. {D0] {r81)] [Page, tisa €. {QGC) {Fo1)”
| ['Strzok, Pater P, {CDY [F8IT]

Subject; Laptops

What have we said publicly about the alieged destruction of the faptops?

FBI (18-cv-154)-8554



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzck, Pater P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Pater P. {CDY {FBI}

Sent: Tharsday, October 06, 2015 847 PM

To: Page, Lisa C. {OGC] {F31}; Rybickd, James £. {DO] {F8I}; Kortan, Kichas! P. {DO}
{¥B1

Subject: RE: Laptops

lisa is comect.

----ro-e Original message -------
From: "Page, Lisa C. {OGC) (F81)
Date: 10/06/2016 8:45 PM IGMT-05:00]

I b6 -1
b7C -1

: o L b7E -6
To: “Rybicki, james E. {00 (Faif] (DO} {FBiy
| [$treck, Peter B, {CD) {F81}" '
Suliject; RE: Laptops
Wiho folked b5 -1, 3
-------- Origina}l message -
From: “Rybicki, James E. (DO} {F8i}| | be -1
Date: 1G/D6/2016 §:43 PR {GMT-05.00] _ LTE -6
To: "Page, Liss C. {0GC) (+B1 r’ ran R ig. ; S
| ‘Straok, Peter P, {CD} {FB)
Subject: RE: Laptops
Do we have any concernss b5 -1, 3
I |
wemeeee QFiginal message -
From: “Page, Lisa O, {QGC) {FRYY b6 -1
Date: 10406/ 2016 B:40 PN {GMT 05:00) e
Yo: “Rybicks, James £ (DO 81 “Kortan, Michael P, {DO) {FBg”
| ['Strzok, Peter P. {CO) {FBYY'
Subject: REr laptops
b5 -1, 3

i don't recall exactly

________ Pirisinal rwoczaes L

FBI (18-cv-154)-8555



NP— Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
From: "Rybicks, James E. {DO} 783} | b6 -1
[iate: 10/D6/Z(516 £:36 PM {GMT-D5:00] :3 ; :2
To: "Kortan, Michael 2, (8GO} {FB1] I

Pape, Usa £. {QGC) {FBI"
"Strzok, Peter P, {CD) {FBI”

What bave we said pub¥icly about the alleged destruction of the laptops?

Subject: Laptops

FBI (18-cv-154)-8556



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzck, Paeter P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Pater P. {CDY {FBI}

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2015 853 PM

To: Rybicki, James £, {DO} {FBi}; Page, Liss C. {OGC] {FBI}; Kortan, Aichas! P. {DO}
{£8Y

Subject: RE: Laptops

Sure. { have ta go to Ft Meade tomorrow marning to twief Adm Rogers-but will be back around 11

----ro-e Original message -------
From: “"Rybicki, fames F. {DO} {781} |
Tiate: 10/06/2016 $:48 PM {GMT-05:60}

To: "Pags, Lisa €. {OGEC) {(FBY

"Strzak, Peter P, {0} {FBY)

Suliject; RE: Laptops

Copy. Maybe we can discuss with our grougtomorrow. Many SACs are being hit on this issue and the

- Ofiginal message ----—--
From: “Page, Lisa €. {OGC) {FB
Date: 10/06/2015 §:45 P {GWMT-05:001 _

To: “Rubickl, § DO} {ESY [kortsn, ptichast 2. (DO} (781
"Strzok, Pater . {CD) {(FBY" -

Subject: RE: Laplops

Yiho folks]

From: “Rybicki, James £, {[G} {F81)
Date: 1K06/2016 §:43 PR {GMT-0500]
To: "Page, Liss . {OGC) {FRH |*xer:

‘Strzok, Peter B, {CD) {F81)

Subject: RE: Laptops

Do we have any [cuﬁt‘;ém_sl

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

b5 -1, 3
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

b5 -1, 3
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

b5 -1, 3

FBI (18-cv-154)-8557



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

—————— Original message —-——

From: “Page, Lisa C. {OGC} {Fﬁi}'l I Egc_il
Dater 10/06/2016 8:40 PR {GMT-05:00] b7E -6
Yo: “Rybicld, james E{DO} ERY “Kortan, dich O {FRGT

Srzok, Peter P, (0D} {(F8Y

Subject: RE: Lsplops

{ don't recall exacily b5 -1, 3

———————— Uriginal meéssage ---—----

From: "Rybicky, fames E. {DO} {F8¥}] Eg C_]—-l
Date; 1006720316 8:36 P {GIMT-05:00] bTE -6
To: "Kortay, Michael £ {00} {FB%}'I It§3'z.:a§\=eE {isa C. [OGC} {r8i"

| |Serzck, Peter F. [COY (FOL)

Subject: Laptops

Vihat have we said gublicly about the alleged destruction of the {aptaps?

FBI (18-cv-154)-8558



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzck, Pater P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Peter P. {CDY {FBI}
Samt: Friday, Dcteber 07, 2016 8115 &AM
Ta: Page, Lisa C. {0GC} {FSi}; Rybicky, James £. {DO] {F81}; Konan, Michael . {DO}
{TRY
Subject: RE: Laptops
Same here
----r=-- Original message -------
Fromt: "Page, Lisa C. {OGC) {F8i}] | bé -1
Date: 10/07/2016 2:10 AM [GMT-05:00) ‘;;g :2
To: “Rybickd, James E. (D0} {F8iY ['ortan, Michael R, {DOY {FBI"
[Strzek, Peter P, {0 {781 | '

Suliject; RE: Laptops
Mo, sorry. Have 8 svte wiﬁl at 1. May ran over. 2 svould be hetter, Trighal ::_? '11

d . c -
———————— Original message ~——-
From: "Rybicki, James £, {DO} E?Bi}l
Dater AHG7/2016 746 AR {GRAT-05:001 bé -1
Toe "Kortan, Michael 8, {DO) {FB1}] f’?age, tisa €. {0GC) {FEY" b7C -1

| ['strzok, Peter P, {CD} {¥B b7E -6
Subject: RE: Laptops
Would 130 work for evenyone? We should probabily pu¥ in Trisha ang Anynoe £ise? ::_? - 11
C _
—---Qriginal Message-——
From: Roftan, Michael B {20} (FBY
sent: Thursday, Dctober 06, 2016 8:57 PR _
Yo Rvhicks lames £ {fry 6RsY ) Page_\ LisaC DGO {FR IStmﬂke Peter B, bé -1
oDy {FBY [ b7C -1
Sulect RE Lagtops b7E -6
We've nat been pressed on & vve sxpisined ¥ to a few raporters in conversation, along Pete's Hines.
Fromi: Rylsicks, James C. {DC} [F3R}
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2016 555 BN
Ta: Page, Lisa C {OGL] {FB; ¥ostan, Michas! P {0 {FBY; Straok, Peter £ {CD) (FB)
Suhsers: AE: Laptops
Greaf, thanks. ¥l try to-set semething up tomorrow.
- Griginal message ——--
From: "Page, Lisa €. 1DGCH PR | bé -1
Date: 10/06/2016 850 BA¢ {GMT-U5:00) b7Cc -1
Ta: "Rybicki, James E. {00 (FRI fuartas, 8ichael . {D04 (FBY" b7E -6
| Straok, Peter B {TD) (FBY

FBI (18-cv-154)-8559



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
Suinjecs: RE Lapiops

b5 -1, 3
~———- Qriginal message ———
From: "Rybicks, jemes E. {80} (Fa] | b6 -1
Date: 10/36/2016 3:48 PM {GMT-G5 €0} b7C -1
Yoo “Page, Lisa C. {OGL} {FR |"§:mtan, Mschael P, (DO} {Fas)” Serzak, b7E -6
Peter B LD} {FEY | '
Soiziect RE: Laph
[ b5 -1, 3
~-——-- QFiginad message -
From: “Page, Liss ©. {0GCH {FBY] | b6 -1
Date: 10/06/2016 3:45 £ {GMT-B5.600 b7C -1
To “Bybitid James £ {00 iFail I’kartan s¥ichaei B IR0} {FRY b7E -6
| [strack, Peter P.{CTI {FaY|
suisiect BE: Laptops
N T b5 -1, 3
-———- Griginai nessage ————
From: "Bybicks, iames E {D0] §F8§}-| I b6 -1
ate: 3G/DE/201E 2:33 PAT HGMT-O5D0) _ b7Cc -1
Yor “Page, Lisa CWGCE{Fs] "Rortan, Michael P, iD0) {FEY ["strzok, bL7E -6
Peter P.{LD} (PRI
Subdect RF laptops
Dy s have oy tan-té{'nsl | b5 -1, 3
———— Driginat message ———
From: "Page, Lisa C. {D&EC) e | b6 -1
Ciate. $0/06,201 6 3:40 Ph8 IGAIT-05 001 b7C -1
Yo "Rybicks_lames £ iD0Q) PR [xortan, Michaet p_ {00 FESY b7E -6
| Strzok, Petes b, (0] [FBV| |
Subject 8F lsplops
tdon't recall as.aﬂt;iw,l b5 -1, 3
————- Qriginal message ———
Frum: "Relbicks, james E. (D0} [FE)] | b6 -1
Dake: 10/56/2016 H:36 FM {GMT-G.00) | b7C -1
Yo “Wartan, Michael P00 {FRS |'Page, Lisa €. j0GC] (B |“strzak, b7E -6

Peter £ {CO}H{FEAY |
Subject: taptaps

What have we said publicly about the allegad destruction of the laptops?

FBI (18-cv-154)-8560





